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From: Ministry of Environment and Tourism <noreply@meft.gov.na>

Sent: 27 May 2024 17:14

To: Sisamu, Calvin

Subject: Your applicationis verified

 

This e-mail originated from outside NamPower

Warning
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the contentis safe.  

 

   etsyne

REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

Ministry of Environment, Forestry & Tourism

2024-05-27

Dear Calvin Sisamu,

This email serves to inform you that your application APP-003828 has

been verified

Taking the following into considerations:

» Location of the project

e Scale of operation of the project

Please upload the following documments:

es Updated EMPto effect amendment

e Confirmation of screening notice received (through email) in

terms of assessment procedures (Section 35 (1)(a)(b) of the

Environmental ManagementAct, No 7 of 2007)

e Preliminary Site Map with coordinates (decimal degrees) and a

Legend



° Copy of the previous Environmental Clearance Certificate

issued in terms of Section 37(1)(a) of EMA

e CV of Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP)

Please login onto our portal to upload required documents,if any

https://eia.met.gov.na

NB- for the purpose of Section 38 of the Environmental Management

Act, 2007 read with Regulation 4(d), kindly forward copiesof all

relevent documents i.e (application forms, EIA, Scoping reports, EMP

etc) to the office of the Environmental Commissioner

Thank you

Phillip Troskie Bulding

P/Bag 13306, Windhoek| Tel: +264 61 284 2111 | DEA: +264 61 284 2701

Please do notreply directly to this email. It was sent from an unattended mailbox.

Correspondencescan be doneontheportal or please use

eia@met.gov.na


